DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . i
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391 712341 . DCS
Agency Name DCH/State Laboratory Availabie Funds $
Scope TB Lab Ceiling Répiacement index Number 76130
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
- Director SAB Architect  Century A&E
BIDDER;: AWARD: FUNDS:
- Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS- Qualified Dis; Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? - BOND % -~ BID BOND - - BASE BID
PAT USA 5.00% Bond $93,440.00
2927 Waterview Drive @
Rochester Hills » Ml 48309
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $119,800.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013
Holt Mi 48842
Reliance Building Company . Yes expires 5.00% Bond $123,500.00
26200 Town Center Drive Suite 195 2/23/2012 @
Novi M 48375
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $123,600.00
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 ) @
Dansville Mi 48819
HBC Contracting ) ) 5.00% Bond $136,000.00
2170 Apollo Drive : g @
Lansing Mi 48906 .
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . .. )
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 /12348 . CAK
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Site Available Funds $
Scope MPRC Retaining Wall Repairs ’ Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Avrchitect Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ e
Third Addendum ”

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS: - .- % _Qualified Dis. Veteran? _ " Cért. of Awardability? . BOND %~ BID BOND" - BASEBID.

Porath Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,726,513.00

960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013 ' -

Houghton Lake Ml 48629 @

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,872,000.00

P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 @

Lakeview Mi 48850

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. @\ Yes exg' ires 5.00% Bond $1,888,000.00

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
" St. Helen MI 48656

Whaiey Const_ructors, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $1,999,995.00

114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 C_D

Mio - MI 48647

DeVere Construction Company 5.00% Bond $2,095,000.00

1030 DeVere Drive @
* Alpena Mi 49707

{

Ware Construction Services, inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,348,500.00

P.O. Box 396 8/12/2012 @

Oscoda Mi 48750

¢ - ) 511 / 12348 . CAK Page 1 of 2




DIMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1 File Number 511 ] 12348 . CAK
Diversco Construction Company 5.00% Bond " $2,535,900.00
P.O. Box 409 1
Grandville Mi 499418

511 / 12348 . CAK Page 2 of 2




DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package #1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulatidn and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) - . .
: Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

File Number 511 12211 . CAK

Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Site
Scope Modify MPMG Range ’

Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012

, 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012

Available Funds $
Index Number 21000

Director SAB

BIDDER: AWARD:
Low
Second
Third

Architect Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.

FUNDS:

Adequate
Revised W.0./M.O.P.
Addendum

Additional Funds $

RECOMMENDATION (Retufn to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[ ] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY

REQUIRED

BIDDER TR Qualified Dis. Veteran? = "~ Cert. of Awardability? - BOND %. - BID BOND - -+ -BASE R
Porath Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,089,200.00
960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013 -
Houghton Lake Mi 48629 CU
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,277,607.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen M 48656
DeVere Construction Company 5.00% Bond $1,287,000.00
1030 DeVere Drive @
Alpena Ml 49707
Ware Construction Services, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,361,500.00
P.O. Box 396 8/12/2012 @“)
Oscoda M 48750
Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,400,000.00
P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview Mi 48850

511 / 12211 . CAK Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) i . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48908 File Number 511 12347 . CAK -
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Site Available Funds $
Scope ~ MPRC Roof and Masonry Repairs Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012 -
Director SAB Architect Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[J NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS. " . -7 @ .00 Qualified Dis. Veteran? . Cert. of Awardability?. . BOND % BID BOND' - - BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond '$132,660.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road ' 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Mi 48656 ;

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $228,000.00
P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview MI 48850

511 / 12347 . CAK Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) e . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 06284 . RAN
Agency Name DNR/Polly Ann Equestrian Trail Available Funds $
Scope Trail Improvements ' Index Number 73550
Bid opening date and time .8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Architect M.C. Smith Associates and Architectural Group, Inc.
BIDDER: ' AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate E
Second Revised W.0.M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[} NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS - T Qualified Dis. Veteran?" -~ -~ Cert. of Awardability? - ‘BOND.% = BIDBOND ' ‘BASEBID. =
Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $108,198.00
3555 M-32 West - 4/28/2013
Alpena Ml 49707 @
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $125,500.00
28980 Joy Road @
Livonia Mi 48150
Aldercreek Construction 5.00% Bond $173,982.35
6201 Taft Road 3
Ovid Ml 48866 Q
Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. : Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $189,200.00
1475 Shepherd Road 6/16/2013 @
Tecumseh Ml 49286

' 751 / 06284 . RAN
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DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) , - . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 711361 . BDH
Agency Name DTMB/State Plice Post #34 Available Funds $
Scope Removal of UST and Site Restoration Index Number 67094
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Architect NESA & Associates, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return fo Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS™ - . - QualifidDis.Veteran? - Cert. of Awardability? -BOND %~ BASE BID ™

AS| Environmental Technologies, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $26,760.00
410 E. Dowland Street 6/30/2014 @
Ludington Mi 49431

Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $30,450.00
2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014 A
Midiand MI 48642

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $32,451.00
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 5/24/2015 - @
Saginaw _ Mi 48601

071 / 11361 . BDH Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
, Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 f 12021 . SAR
Agency Name DOC/State Prison of Southern Michigan Available Funds $
Scope " Closure of Abandoned Wells Index Number 18350
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Architect Testing Engineers & Consultants, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  §

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS. ~~ =0 il o *-~Qualified.Dis. Veteran?":. - Cert. of Awardability? - BOND % .BID BOND -~ BASEBI
Ed Birkmeier Welt Drilling Ltd. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $72,359.00
8471 Genesee Street, P.O. Box 324 3/14/2014
New Lothrop ) MI 48460 @
Peerless-Midwest, Inc. 5.00% Bond $76,575.30
55860 Russell Industrial Parkway ) @
Mishawaka Mi 46545
Maurer & Parks Well Drilling, Inc. : Check $173,669.58
16101 S. U.S. Hwy. 27 : ) 31499692 $8,683.48 @
‘Lansing Ml 48906 i
EVR, inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $187,000.00
1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 @
Haslett Mi 48840

472 /1 12021 . SAR

Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/58) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s .. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591y 12114 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/St. ignace Welcome Center Available Funds $
Scope ADA Access Ramp Index Number 30125 -
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. "Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administratibn)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY .

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS - - STwelT i w e Qualified Dis. Veteran?. - Cert: of Awardability?  BOND % | BID.BOND. - BAS
Maverick Construction 5.00% Bond
1114 N. State Street
St. Ignace Mi 49781
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $49,750.00 -,
2026 S. Maple Valiey Road 5/13/2013 @
St. Helen Ml 48656
Whaley Constructors, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $60,449.00
114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 @
Mio Ml 48647 =

591 / 12114 . AGY Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 11247 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/EJ Green Available Funds $
Scope Soil Excavation and Site Restoration Index Nurmber 44801
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate :
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities-Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS = - i i .07 "Qualified Dis. Veteran? - - . Cert. of Awardability? BOND %-- 'BIDBOND: ' BASEBID:
Parks Installation & Excavating ) Yes expires 5.00% Bond $171,675.00
4893 McCarthy Drive 6/19/2014 @
Miiford S M 48381
MacKenzie'Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes expires 5.00% - Bond $183,045.00
4248 W. Saginaw : 9/29/2012 C_ﬁ )
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
Glencorp, Inc. ' 5.00% - Bond $185,405.50
47641 Ryan Road @
Shelby Twp. Ml 48317
Environmental Management Specialists 5.00% Bond $186,700.00
6909 Engle Road, Suite C-31 @
Cleveland OH 44130
Bierlein Companies, Inc. : Yes expires . 5.00% Bond $187,367.50
2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014
Midland Ml 48642
Rohde Brothers Excavating, tnc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $188,060.00
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 _ 5/24/2015
Saginaw Ml 48601

761 / 11247 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 11247 . SAR

K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $197,595.00
2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 7
Midland MI 48640
EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $199,515.00
1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 @
Haslett Ml 48840
Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $212,800.00 ‘
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 4/13/2013 @
Bay City Mi 48706 ‘

761 / 11247 . SAR Page 2 of 2




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) e . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48309 File Number 761 /12204 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/Sparta Foundry Available Funds $
Scope Contaminated Soil Excavation ’ ' Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012
Director SAB Architect Global Remediation Technologies, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Réturn to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

_BIDDERS' SLEeI U iQualified Dis: Veteran? Cert: of Awardability? ~ BOND:% - BID BOND BASEBI
McCormick Sand, Inc. 5.00% Bond $534,160.00
5430 Russell Road . ~.
Twin Lake Ml 49457 @
MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $568,350.00
4248 W. Saginaw 9/29/2012 ' @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, inc. 5.00% Bond $587,996.00
911 Dix Street, Suite C, P.O. Box 452 @
Otsego oMl 49078
K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $601,158.00
2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 @
Midland MI 48640
EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $605,300.00
1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 @
Haslett MI " 48840
Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $615,300.00
2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014
Midland Mi 48642 @

761 / 12204 . SAR Page 1 of 2




DIMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package #1 File Number 761 ] 12204 . SAR
Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $634,400.00
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 : - 5/24/2015 @
Saginaw Ml 48601

Diversco Construction Company 5.00% Bond $670,930.00
P.O. Box 409 @
Grandville Mi 499418 :
Connan, Inc. ) 5.00% Bond $683,150.00
200 W. Washington ' : ) @
Zeeland Ml 49464

Pitsch Companies Yes expires 5.00% Bond $714,900.00
675 Richmond NW ) 7/6/2013
Grand Rapids Ml 49504

James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond $730,441.00
2516 Miller Road @
Kalamazoo Ml 49001

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. ) 5.00% Bond $998,000.00
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 @
Bay City Mi 48706 -

761 1 12204 . SAR Page 2 of 2



DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

File Number 761 ] 12038 . BDH

. Available Funds $

Agency Name

DEQ/Williams Garage

Scope Excavation of Petroleum Impacted Soils and Site Restoration Index Number 44801
Bid opening date and time 8/29/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/28/2012

Director SAB Architect The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum ‘

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

(] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY

REQUIRED

BONDY BIDEOND:  BASEEID

BIDDERS .~ "0 i zu - Qualified Dis. Veteran?~ " |~ Cert. of Awardability? - -
Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $111,995.00
2000 Bay City Road ‘ 7/18/2014 @
Midland Mi 48642

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, Inc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $114,505.00
4248 W. Saginaw 9/29/2012 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837

Pitsch Companies Yes expires 5.00% Bond $116,550.00
675 Richmond NW 7/6/2013 @
Grand Rapids Mi 49504

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $124,750.00
1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015
Haslett Ml 48840

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. '5.00% Bond $129,825.00
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 @
Saginaw M 48601

Smalley Construction, Inc. 5.00% ‘Bond $143,300.00
1742 West US 10 @
Scottville M 49454

761 / 12038 . BDH .
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909
Bid Package # 1

File Number 761 ] 12038 . BDH

ASI Environmental Technologies, Inc. 5.00% Bond $159,750.00
410 E, Dowland Street 6/30/2014 @
Ludington Ml 49431

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $160,575.00
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 4/13/2013 @
Bay City Mi 48706

K & D Industries, Inc. 5.00% Bond $168,121.00
2962 Venture Drive @
Midland M 48640

Pranam GlobaiTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $193,000.00

28980 Joy Road
Livonia Ml 48150

@

761 / 12038 . BDH Page 2 of 2




